Walker Organ - St Pauls Anglican Church

Location

7 Humffray Street,, BALLARAT EAST VIC 3350 - Property No B6312

Municipality

BALLARAT CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0401

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 11, 2008

A two-manual organ built in 1864 by J W Walker, of London (Job No 744), originally of 15 speaking stops, enlarged in 1892 by Fincham & Hobday, and rebuilt in 1957 by George Fincham & Sons at which time the action was electrified and a detached console introduced. The instrument retains its original case, diapered facade, pipework and tonal scheme and is a substantial early example of the firm's work, comparable with the larger instrument by the same builder at St Stephen's, Richmond built shortly afterwards. Classified: 15/04/1992

Hermes Number 67434

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/